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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
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e 10,2025 APPROVED BY BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Educati

From: Thomas W. Taylor, Superim€ dzﬁ‘ﬂho%%' %74/\‘

Subject: Contract Approval for Regbest for Proposal No. 4181.1, Student Information

System—Extension

[ 1 Information [ X] Action

Superintendent Recommendation:

The superintendent recommends that the Board of Education exercise the second year of the first
of three, two-year extensions of the contract for the Enterprise Student Information System,
as outlined in Request for Proposal No.4181.1, Student Information System—LExtension.

This is a request to exercise the second year of the first of three, two-year extensions of the contract
for the Enterprise Student Information System (Synergy) for licensing, contractual setvices,
maintenance, professional development and support (includes scheduling, registration, incident
tracking, and parent portal) under Request for Proposal No.41 81.1. It is recommended that
the Board of Education approve this contract extension for one year, through June 30, 2026.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted in the amount of $2,392,350 for the Enterprise Student
Information System for licensing, contractual services, maintenance, professional development
and support (includes scheduling, registration, incident tracking, and parent portal) through
Request for Proposal No. 4181.1; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contract be extended to the most
responsive and responsible bidder meeting the specifications as follows:
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4181.1

Student Information System—Extension

Responsible Office: Office of Strategic Initiatives—Department
of Student and Data Systems

Procurement Authority: Annotated Code of Maryland,
Education Article §5-112, and Montgomery County Public
Schools Regulation DJA-RA, Procurement of Equipment,
Supplies, and Services.

Awardee:
Edupoint Educational Systems, LLC, Mesa, Arizona
Total $2,392,350
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